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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 9:30 AM
To: 'Kathy Purvis'; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; 'Tucker, Shelly'
Cc: Casey_Summers@oxy.com; Jennifer_Hudgens@oxy.com; 

cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; kswinney@bbcinternational.com; 
jgilkey@bbcinternational.com

Subject: RE: Initial C-141, Riverbend Federal #005

Kathy – Tracking number is 2RP‐3949 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 
 
 
 

From: Kathy Purvis [mailto:kathy@bbcinternational.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 3:22 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; 'Tucker, Shelly' 
Cc: Casey_Summers@oxy.com; Jennifer_Hudgens@oxy.com; cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; 
kswinney@bbcinternational.com; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com 
Subject: Initial C‐141, Riverbend Federal #005 
 
Attached is the initial C‐141 for a leak that occurred at the Riverbend Federal #005 on 10/11/2016 in Eddy County, 
NM.  Receipt notification and the RP number via email are greatly appreciated. 
 

Kathy	Purvis	
BBC	International,	Inc.	
1324	W.	Marland	Blvd.	
Hobbs,	NM	88240	
Business:	(575)	397‐6388	
Cell:	(575)	441‐8619	
kathy@bbcinternational.com	
 


